From: Keith Archers - Essex office _

Sent: 29 July 2016 09:24
To: Oxford, Gerry
Subject: RE: 107A Gayisford Street NW5 2EG

Hi Gerry,

The tree is a stone dead pear tree and is behind a building that could get damaged if it falls.
Regards jim

Keith Archers tree care.

From: Oxford, Gerry [mailto:Gerry.Oxford@camden.gov.uk]
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 9:21 AM

To: Keith Archers - Essex office

Subject: RE: 107A Gayisford Street NW5 2EG

Kevin,

Thanks for your e mail. Could you let me know why it is urgent enough that itisa 5
day notice.

Regards

Gerry Oxford
Tree and Landscape Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 4983
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You can sign up to our new and improved planning e-alerts to let you know
about new planning applications, decisions and appeals.

From: Keith Archers - Essex office [mailto:essex@keitharchers.co.uk]

Sent: 28 July 2016 13:49

To: Oxford, Gerry

Subject: Re: 107A Gayisford Street NW5 2EG

Hi Gerry
We intend to Fell a Dead Pear Tree at the above address under the Dead Dying & Dangerous Act.

Regards,
Kevin

Keith Archers Tree Care Specialists

Essex office



154 Lodge Lane
Grays Essex
RM16 2TS

London office
96d Amhurst Park
London N16 5AR

Accounts

This e-mail is only intended for the person(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential
information. Unless stated to the contrary, any opinions or comments are personal to the writer and
do not represent the official view of the company. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify us immediately by reply e-mail and then delete this message from your system. Please do not
copy it or use it for any purposes, or disclose its contents to any other person. Thank you for your co-
operation.

Whilst we would never knowingly transmit anything containing a virus we cannot guarantee that this
e-mail is virus-free and you should take all steps that you can to protect your systems against
viruses.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or
copyright protected. This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in
error, please contact the sender and del



